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Kay Flynn I 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Subject : 

Tommy Williams 

Monday, November 22,2004 2:23 PM 
Kay Flynn 
040251 -TX 

I 

I 

Kay, this needs to have "Twenty Eight Red, Inc. d/b/a" added to Cash America in the docket title and yes I will get you the 
informatin. 
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Kay Flynn 

From: Tommy Williams 

Sent: Monday, November 22, 20042:24 PM 

To: Kay Flynn 

Subject: Division of Corporations.htm 

Document Number 
P9600001826I 

State 
FL 

Florida Profit 

TWENTY EIGH'F RED, INC. 

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS 
640 E JOHN SIMS PARKWAY 

NICEVILLE FL 32578 

MAILING ADDRESS 
PO BOX 1087 

NICEVILLE FL 32588 
Changed 06/1 oli999 

FEINumber 
593437260 

Sbitus 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
09/ 19/1996 

Effective Date 
NONE 

Registered Ag~nt 
Name & Address 

SMITH, JAMES L 
640 EJOHN SIMS PARKWAY 

NICEVILLE FL 32578 

.....-~----------. 

,-, 

OfficerlDirector Detail 
I Name & Address r Title 

"--T
SMITH, JAMES L 

11/22/2004 
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640 E JOHN SIMS PKWY 

NICEVILLE FL 32578 

Annual Reports 
.~r Report Year - I Filed Date 

2002 05108/20021__­ L . --~ 
2003 04128120031- II _._-­
2004 05/17/2004I ~ .. __ :1 

Previous Filing Return to List I Next Filing 

No Events 

No Name History Information 


Document Images 
Listed below are the images available for this filing. 

I
­

OSI17/2004 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

Q4128/2003 -- ANN REPIUNIFORM BUS REe 

OSI08/2002 -- COR - ANN REPIUNIFORM BU_S EP.E 
QSI1 112001 -- ANN REPIUNIFORM BUS REP 

OSI04/2000 -- ANN REPIUNIFORM BUS REP 

06/1011999 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

OSI20/ 1998 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

OSI07/1997 -- ANNUAL REPORT 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS. IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 


Corporations Inq~dry Corporations Help 


11122/2004 




--- -------
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Kay Flynn 

From: Tommy Williams 

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2004 2:25 PM 

To: Kay Flynn 

Subject: Division of Corporations.htm 

.}{ 
-_ ... --.--- ~ .---~ .... - - ~-

CASH AMERICA 

640 E. JOHN SIMS PARKWAY 


NICEVILLE, FL 32578 


Document Number Status Date Filed 
G99011900004 ACTIVE 01/11/1999 

Expiration Date Current Owners County 
12131t2009 000000001 OKALOOSA 

Total Pages Events Filed FE) Number 
000000002 000000001 NONE 

View Filing History 

Previous on List Return to Name List Next on ListI. 
-- "-- ---- .. ------~----- --.~ -~--

Owner Information 
" - ­

r • ,_¥ 

Name & Address I FEI Number r Charter Number 

-­

TWENTY EIGHT RED. INC. 
640E. JOHN SIMS PARKWAY 

NICEVILLE. FL 32578 1- 59-3437260 ~L P9600007826 I ~ 

Document Images 
Listed below are the images avaiI~ble for this filing. 

!G9901190_0004 -- 01111 11 999 -- REGISTRATION 

lG04999003438 -- 05/ 17/2004 -- RENEWAL 

THIS IS NOT OFFICIAL RECORD; SEE DOCUMENTS IF QUESTION OR CONFLICT 


11122/2004 
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